Administrative 'Grant' of Vizada Services LLC (formerly FTMSC's) BGAN STA Extension Page 1 of 1

JoAnn Sutton

From: Howard Griboff

Sent: Sunday, November 02, 2008 11:59 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: James Ball; George Li; David Krech

Subject: Administrative 'Grant' of Vizada Services LLC (formerly FTMSC's) BGAN STA Extension

Attachments: VIZADA Services (formerly FTMSC) Conditions 102708.doc
Good morning, JoAnn. Hope you had a nice weekend and few trick or treaters (thus, more candy for us!).
Please administratively 'grant' VIZADA Services LLC's BGAN STA request, ITC-STA-20080812-00377, for the
time period starting August 25, 2008 and ending October 24, 2008. Please use last Monday's date (October 27,
2008) as the action date.

Please upload the attached document into the IBFS file, as we've done for the prior STA 'grants.'

Much thanks!
- Howard

11/3/2008



